\Iigesaa, Donald W. .

From: Kinnischtzke, Levi
- Tuesday, January 21, 2025 7:30 PM
Bekkedahl, Brad; Vigesaa, Donald W.
te Knudson, Allen H.
Subject: Salary Equity Funding

Senator Bekkedahl and Representative Vigesaa,

This email is provided in response to your questions regarding salary equity funding included in agency budgets under
the Burgum and Armstrong executive budget recommendations for the 2025-27 biennium. Governor Armstrong did not
change the amounts recommended by Governor Burgum so the amounts recommended in each agency budget are the

same in both of the executive budgets. Please see below.

General Federal Special
Agency Fund Funds Funds Total

110 - Office of Management and Budget $110,114 o] S0 $110,114
112 - Information Technology Department 0 0 3,229,838 3,229,838
120 - State Treasurer 100,000 0 0 100,000
125 - Attorney General 254,317 16,775 50,685 321,777
180 - Judicial Branch 4,107,045 0 10,639 4,117,684
188 - Commission on Legal Counsel for Indigents 805,000 0 0 805,000
250 - State Library 80,000 0 0 80,000
321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs 100,000 0 0 100,000
225 - Department of Health and Human Services 16,063,274 0 0| 16,063,274

- Industrial Commission 0 0 350,000 350,000
__.4 - Bank of North Dakota 0 0 1,164,465 1,164,465
474 - Department of Mineral Resources 250,000 0 0 250,000
530 - Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation 6,886,650 0 0 6,886,650
Total $28,756,400 $16,775 | $4,805,627 | $33,578,802

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you.
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